National Radio Astronomy Observatory
Tucson, Arizona

March 30, 1988
MEMORANDUM
To: John Payne
From: P. R. Jewell

Subject: A possible problem with the focus drive/readout

I have attached 3 focus curves taken yesterday at 345 GHz.
Note that 2 of the curves have notches in them, but the other is
smooth. The data were taken under perfectly clear skies and both
receiver channels have the same appearance. I have seen this
problem before and it suggests that we may have a problem in the
focus drive or readout system.
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SCA. SOURCE #CH DATE ST SEC TS AZ E.

7218 - FOCALIZE 1 B3-20 02:89:37 5.0 0 129.7 5.2
I I I I ! ! I
FO(MM)= 39.000  WL(MM)= 0.50000
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SCA. SOURCE #CH DATE ST SEC TS AZ E_

72320 FOCALIZE 1 3-29 02:42:29 5.0 0] 131.6 75.%
I I | I | I !
FO(MM)= 39.000 WL(MM)= 0.70000

38.372 BEST FO TO 5.0000 PT GAUSSIAN FIT
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SCa. SOURCE #CH DATE 2ST SEC TS AZ k.

7222  FOCALIZE 1 3-20 02:45:47 5.0 0 133.9 %6.2
| l | ] | | I
FO(MM)= 38.400 WL(MM)=  0.70000
38.101 BEST FO TO, 5.0000 PT GAUSSIAN FIT
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